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20.

' Question/Issue

Denbighshire County Council to review
proposed requirement 20 and confirm whether it
is acceptable.

draft DCO Requirement

“No stage of the authorised development
may commence until a skills and
employment strategy, substantially in
accordance with the outline skills and
employment strategy has been submitted to
and approved by the relevant planning
authority.”

DCC Response

The Council’s LIR stated ‘No
observations’ with regards to
this requirement.

DCC'’s position remains
unchanged on this point and
therefore can confirm that
this requirement is
acceptable as drafted.




